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OFrrICE OF THE DIRECTOR

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, 10 20535
September 24, 1964
BY COURIER SERVICE

Honorable J. Lee Rankin
General Counsel

The President's Commission
200 Maryland Avenue, Northeast
Washington, D, C.

Dear Mr. Rankin:

Reference is made to your letter dated September 22,
1964, wherein you requested a letter advising whether or not,
prior to November 24, 1963, there was any information in the
files of this Bureau concerning any subversive activities of
Jack L, Ruby.

Please refer to my letter dated April 7, 1964,
wherein you were advised that a thorough search had been made
of all FBI records prior to November 23, 1963, wherein any
mention was made of Ruby. As a result of this search, all
records relating to Jack L. Ruby prior to November 23, 1963,
were furnished to you at that time.

Sincerely yours,
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CommissioN ExHIBiT No. 3033

EARL WARREN
Charman

RICHARD B RUSSFLL

JOHN SHERMAN COOPER

HALE BOGGS

GERALD R FORD

JONN J M CLOY

ALLLN W DULLES

Presivent's ComMission
on ThE
AssassiNatiON or Presipent Kesweoy
200 Maryland Ave. NE.
Washingion, D.C. 20002 ) LEE RANKIN
Telephone $43-1400 G

ersl Conmsct

MEMORANDUM

Scptember 21, 1964

TO: J. lee Hankin
General Counsel

FROM: Burt W. Griffin

I have personally exsmined all reports of the
Federal Buresu of Investigation for the Dalles and Fort
Worth area pertaining to subversive activities during
1963 and have found no reports identifiable with Jack
Ruby or any of his known associates.

CommissioN Exnisir No. 3034



